SARDAR SAROVAR NARMADA NIGAM LIMITED
h“ (WHOLEY UNDER TAKEN BY GOVT OF GUJARAT)

Executive Engineer’s Office Saurashtra Branch Canal Dn No 6/2
Narmada Vashahat,Sardar society, Surendranagar-363001

No: SBC DnNo.6/2 /%5~ Date- 2.2.)oG [2e17

To,

Deputy Conservator of Forest,
Normal,

Surendranagar.

Subject: Diversion of 0.6174 ha section-4 Forest land for seeking approval for
acquiring forest land for construction of Chuli Mr-3 of Morbi branch
canal Ta. Dhrangadhra, Surendranagar district in favor of Executive
Engineer, Saurashtra branch canal Dn.6/2 Surendranagar.

Ref: Letter of Chief Conservator of Forests, Bhopal Letter no: 6-GJB04/2017-
BHO/185 dated 21/3/2017

Sir,
Inviting your kind attention on the subject matter sited above,

(1) FRA certificate has been uploaded at its proper place in online proposal and also
submitted in hard copies (7 nos) to Deputy Conservator of forests, Surendranagar.

(2) This remark does not pertain to this office.

(3) As per remark by region office, Bhopal to explore alternative alignment, justification
for selecting present alignment (A-B-C-D-E)is given in Annexure-35 which is
uploaded at its proper place in online proposal and also submitted Annexure-35 and
maps showing alternatives in hard copies (7 nos)to Deputy Conservator of forests,
Surendranagar.

It is hereby requested to accept the compliance done by this office.

Attachments: As above. ExecutiMéi;en

Saurastra Branch Canal Dn No-6/2,
Surendranagar.



